



Tom DAGICOUR

LOOKING FOR WORK

My name is Tom, I'm a **cameraman /editor** and sometimes filmmaker, currently in Wellington. I'm looking for project opportunities and network. I would like to discover different ways of filmmaking, to improve my skills in the matter.

I currently have a **Sony FX30** with a Zoom 4/18-105 Lense, a gimbal **DJI Ronin 3 mini** and a **DJI 3 drone**, ready do be used at any time.

Apart from that, I also have experience in Set dressing /props, Lighting, Film production, photography, and with other cameras (any Sony, Blackmagic Ursa mini, RED).

✉ dagicour.tom@gmail.com

🌐 Tom Dagicour

☎ 0204858021

🚗 Driving Licence

BOOK



LANGUAGES

English - intermediate level

French - native

MEETINGS

- **Jean-Pierre Jeunet** (*Amelie Poulain*)
- **Claude Lelouch** (*Roman de gare*)
- **Marc Caro** (*Delicatessen*)
- **Patricio Guzman** -*Gardanne festival*

ABOUT ME

Points of interest

- International Cinema (French, Kiwi, American, East-european)
- Sport : running, biking, hiking
- Acting : Improvisation, and in TV shows
- Travelling: by bike, or hitchhiking

Personality

I acquired teamwork over the years and projects. I like to complete the vision of an employer, whether a director or a business manager, by adding a personal touch, bringing my references on the table, and /or by sharing it with colleagues.

Having traveled a lot, I know how to adapt quickly to new environments and unexpected situations.

I'm open to any life experience that can be source of learning.

EXPERIENCES

Picture & Camera

- Cameraman &Editor - Marketing videos* for Navigation Games, Boston *June.-Aug. 2023*
- Cameraman &Editor- Marketing videos* for the French Orienteering Fed. *Oct. 2022*
- Cameraman &Editor - Wedding film*, Lyon *Oct. 2022*
- Gaffer (lighting)* - on different projects with Cinecreatis *Nov. 2021 -Feb. 2022*
- Cinematographer - Short Film "Le Sorbet au Gingembre"* *Fev.-May 2022*
(currently in festivals)

Directing

- Director &Editor - Short Film "Move On"*, filmed in Boston, USA *Sep. -Dec. 2023*
- Director - Remake* of a scene from the film "Joker", big production *Nov.2022 -Mar. 2023*
- 3rd Director As - TV Show "Ici Tout Commence"*, TF1 *Sep. -Oct. 2022*
- Script supervisor - Feature "Recidive"*, Simon Costa, filmed in Britain *Aug. 2022*
- Director - 48H* film challenge, with Taust Montpellier *Oct. 2021*
- 1st Director As - Short Film "Amalia"*, Toulouse *Feb. 2020*
- Director &Editor - Concours* National de la Résistance (jury price) *Jan. -May 2018*

Stage manager

- **Advertising film** for Epe Danse *Dec. 2022*
- **48H** film challenge, with Séquence 12 *Oct. 2022*

Small mentions

- Extra* - in TV Shows such as the AppleTV "The New Look", 2021-2023
TF1 "Demain nous appartient" and "Ici tout commence",
and France 2 "Les Pennacs"

FORMATIONS

- Filmmaking University** CinéCréatis Montpellier *Oct. 2021 - Juin 2023*
- Baccalauréat général Mention Bien** *Jun 2020*
Lycée des Arènes, Toulouse - Spécialité cinéma
- Adult and Pediatric First Aid/CPR/AED** (American Red Cross) *Juil. 2023*